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Portland General Electric Cornpany

Troian Nuclear Plant
P.O. Box 439
Rainier, Oregon 97048 May 19, 1980
(503)556-3713 CPY-497-60

Mr. R. H. Engelken, Director
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Coc: mission
Region V
1990 North California Blvd.
Walnut Creek, California 94596

Dear Sir: *

Subj ect: Immediate Report of Reportable Occurrence

This letter is to confirm the prompt report made to Mr. M. H. Malmros, Resident
Inspector by Mr. W. S. Orser, Manager, Operations and Maintenance, Trojan
Nuclear Plant concerning a situation where it could not be assured that
containment integrity was maintained during refueling operations. During the
period of core alteration, a main steam isolation valve was opened for inspection
while a steam generator secondary manway was removed.

This occurrence will be reported to the Nuclear Regulatory Cornission as
a Licensee Event Report in accordance with our established Technical Specifi-
cations.

_

Sincerely,

C. . Yundt .

General Manager
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